

March 19, 2018

MEMORANDUM TO: Michael L. Scott, Director
Division of Preparedness and Response
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response

FROM: Raymond J. Hoffman, Emergency Preparedness Specialist
Division of Preparedness and Response **/RA/** J. D. Anderson for
Reactor Licensing Branch

SUBJECT: PUBLIC MEETING TO DISCUSS PROPOSED EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

DATE AND TIME: April 4th, 2018
9:00 am – 10:00 am

LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
Three White Flint North, Conference Room 9A28
11601 Landsdown Street
North Bethesda, MD 20852

PURPOSE: To conduct a public meeting to discuss proposed EPFAQs

CATEGORY 2: * This is a Category 2 public meeting. The public is invited to participate
in this meeting by discussing emergency preparedness regulatory issues
related the proposed EPFAQs with the NRC as designated in the agenda.

PARTICIPANTS: Participants include: staff of the NRC Office of Nuclear Security and
Incident Response (NSIR); and representatives of the Nuclear Energy
Institute (NEI) and industry.

ATTACHMENT: Agenda

MEETING CONTACT: Raymond Hoffman
(301) 287-3764
Raymond.Hoffman@nrc.gov

*Commissions' Policy Statement on "Enhancing Public Participation in NRC Meetings," 67
Federal Register 36920, May 28, 2002

The time of the meeting is local to the jurisdiction where the meeting is being held.

The NRC provides reasonable accommodation to individuals with disabilities where appropriate. If reasonable accommodation is needed to participate in this meeting, or if a meeting notice, transcript, or other information from this meeting is needed in another format (e.g., Braille, large print), please notify the NRC meeting contact. Determinations on requests for reasonable accommodation will be made on a case-by-case basis.

ADAMS Accession Number: ML18078A247

**SUBJECT: PUBLIC MEETING TO DISCUSS PROPOSED EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS
FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS**

DATE: 03/19/18

Distribution:

R. Hoffman, NSIR
J. Anderson, NSIR

ADAMS Accession No. ML18078A247 (Package) ML18074A307 (Public Meeting)

EPFAQ – ML18075A485 (RCS Barrier Loss Clarification)
EPFAQ – ML18075A490 (BWR Unisolable Leak Question)
EPFAQ – ML18078A221 (Containment Fire Detector)

NSIR/DPR	NSIR/DPR
R. Hoffman* J.D Anderson for	J. Anderson
03/19/18	03/19/18

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

PUBLIC MEETING AGENDA

Meeting with NEI to discuss Proposed EPFAQs

April 4, 2018

HQ-3WFN 9A28

0900 – 0910	<u>Welcome and Introductions</u>	(NRC/NEI)
0910 – 0945	<u>Proposed EPFAQ Discussion</u>	(NRC/NEI)
0945 – 1000	<u>Public Comments/Questions</u>	(Public/NRC)
1000	<u>Adjourn</u>	